

From: Derek Lilla

To: Jose Trevino

Date: August 03, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0365-EX-ST-2009

Message:

Jose,

We are requesting the entire band due to the specifications in EN 61000-4-3 per EN 61326-1 to see if the equipment under test is susceptible to radiated fields from 1400MHz ? 2700MHz. Due to the fact the equipment is very large we are not able to conduct this test inside an anechoic chamber.

We can however avoid the listed frequencies you have requested.

The Stop Buzzer contact would be me Derek Lilla at 612-600-3399.

Thanks,

Derek Lilla
TUV SUD America